
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
To: 
 

Ruth Ambrose 
Development 
Management 

From: D Illingworth 
Environmental 
Compliance 
 

Our Ref: WK/2020003507 Your Ref: 
 

5/2020/1992 

Date: 
 

23 October 2020 

Subject: 
 

Planning Application - Roundhouse Farm Bullens Green Lane 
Colney Heath St Albans AL4 0FU 
Outline application (access sought) - Construction of up to 
100 dwellings together with all ancillary works 
 

 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Regulatory Services Department: 
 

a)    does not wish to restrict the grant of permission 

     

b)    recommends that permission be refused for reasons set out  

    below. However in the event that the application is given 
approval, the conditions overleaf should be applied. 

     

c)  x  advises that any permission which the Planning Authority  

    may give shall include the conditions overleaf.  
 
 



 

INFORMATIVES 
 

Hours of Demolition/Construction Works 
 
No demolition or construction works relating to this permission should be carried 
out on any Sunday or Bank Holiday nor before 07.30 hours or after 18.00 hours 
on any days nor on any Saturday before 08.00 hours or after 13.00 hours. 
 
The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Control of Pollution Act 1974 
relating to the control of noise on construction and demolition sites. 
 
Dust 
 
Dust from operations on the site should be minimised by spraying water or by 
carrying out other such works necessary to contain/suppress dust. Visual 
monitoring of dust should be carried out continuously and Best Practical Means 
(BPM) should be employed at all times.   
 
The applicant is advised to consider the document entitled ‘The control of dust 
and emissions from construction and demolition - Best Practice Guidance’, 
produced in partnership by the Greater London Authority and London Councils. 
 
Bonfires 
 
Waste materials generated as a result of the proposed demolition and/or 
construction operations shall be disposed of following the proper duty of care and 
should not be burnt on the site. All such refuse should be disposed of by suitable 
alternative methods. Only where there are no suitable alternative methods such 
as the burning of infested woods should burning be permitted. 
 
Lighting details 

 
Details of any external lighting proposed in connection with the development 
should be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the 
commencement of development. 

 
Asbestos 
 
Prior to works commencing it is recommended that the applicant carry out a 
survey to identify the presence of any asbestos containing materials on the site, 
either bonded with cement or unbonded. If asbestos cement products are found 
they should be dismantled carefully, using water to dampen down, and removed 
from site. If unbonded asbestos is found the Health and Safety Executive at 
Woodlands, Manton Lane, Manton Lane Industrial Estate, Bedford, MK41 7LW 
should be contacted and the asbestos should be removed by a licensed 
contractor. 
 
 


